WE 10957 bF

TO: F. Claydon, IE Interim Chair DATE: 15 SEPT 2010

A it

fLo0 RN
FROM: C. Chung, IE Undergraduate Program Director
SQRIVED (0T 14220

SUBJECT:  Deletion of Obsolete IE Courses

1. Dr. Betty Barr distributed University Undergraduate Council instructions on deleting multiple
obsolete courses during the College Undergraduate Committee meeting on 14 SEPT 2010,
Multiple obsolete courses need not be submitted on multiple CBMs, but may be submitted in

memo format.

2. The following obsolete INDE courses have not been taught in several years. There is no
indication that any of the listed courses will be taught again. I request that the listed courses be
deleted in the 2011-2012 course catalog according to their title, course ID and start date.

INDE 3431 Materials Processing I 028109 08/16/2001
INDE 3334 Industrial Engineering Fundamentals 028085 08/19/1989
INDE 4333 Operations Research It 028132 08/16/2001
INDE 4364 Engineering Statistics I 028142 08/16/2001
INDE 4371 Operations Research | 028150 08/16/2001
INDE 3335 Distribution and Logistics Information Systems 028088 08/25/2003
INDE 4311 Distribution and Logistics Systems: Performance Analysis 028124 08/28/2003
INDE 4321 Distribution and Logistics Systems: Design & Strategy 028127 08/25/2003
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Dr. David P. Shattuck



